Kopezyk, Osher & Scott CPA Services
4415 Harrison St Ste 552
Hillside, IL 60162-1911
312-527-0111

July 14, 2021

CONFIDENTIAL

Project Exploration

4511 South Evans

Chicago, IL 60653

Dear Natasha:

We have prepared the enclosed returns from information provided by you without verification or

audit. We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all
items contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements.

Federal Filing Instructions
None is required. Your Form 990 for the year ended 8/31/20 shows no balance due.

You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return electronically. Sign
the IRS e-file Authorization and mail it as soon as possible to:

Kopczyk, Osher & Scott CPA Services
4415 Harrison St Ste 552
Hillside, IL 60162-1911

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be mailed. Mailing a
paper copy of your return to the IRS will delay the processing of your return.

Illinois Filing Instructions
There is no filing fee due with this return. Mail the return by July 15, 2021 to:

Office of the Illinois Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

100 W. Randolph Street, 11th floor
Chicago, IL 60601-3175




ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT

For Office Use Only

Form AG990-IL

PMT # Attorney General KWAME RAOUL State of lllinois Revised 1/19
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
11th Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601 CO# 01-03562
AMT Report for the Fiscal Period: X (C;::;’;f I’;{'Stelz stuar:taChed:
INIT Beginning 09/01/2019 g{%?}:gks % gz?;e; ';Tg?fésmemems
&Ending _08/31/2020 A i
Federal ID#36-4305660 MO DAY YR MO DAY YR
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible?X] ves | | no Date Organization was created: 06/30/199
Year-end
LEGAL amounts
Nl\/mf Project Exploration A) ASSETS A)S 402,219
ADDRESS 4511 South Evans B) LIABILITIES | B)$ 117,521
CITY,STATE Chicago IL
7P coDE 60653 C)NET ASSETS| C) $ 284,698
I. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR: PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
D) PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. (GROSS AMTS.) 92% D)$ 887,131
E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES 8% E)$ 81,999
F) OTHER REVENUES 0% F)$ 20
G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100% G)$ 969,150
Il. SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
H) OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE 56% H) $ 459,962
I) EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE % )$
J) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & I) 56% J)$ 459,962
J') JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J):  $
K) GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS % K $
L) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K) 56% LS 459,962
M) MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE 38% M) $ 315,001
N) FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 6% N)$ 48,402
0) TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N) 100% 0) $ 823,365
lll. SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:
(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign- Form IFC. One for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:
P) TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS 100% P)$
Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % Q) $
R) NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R) % R) $
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:
S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS S) $
IV.COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:
T) NAME, TITLE: Natasha Smith-Walker Executive Director | T)$ 115,200
U) NAME, TITLE: Kelli Beyer Patel Deputy Director u)$ 100,800
V) NAME, TITLE: Sarah Tinsman Program Director V) $ 68,400
V. CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: CHARITABLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY $ EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORIES /St o Pack s of nstructions
W) DESCRIPTION: Programs to make science accessible to minority school children W) # 012
X) DESCRIPTION: X)
Y) DESCRIPTION: Y)




Project Exploration ' 36-4305660 - Form AG990-1L, Page 2

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION: ves| no
1. WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? 1. X
. -
2. HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF, o f
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR e
MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? 2| |X

3. DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH ke b
ANY OF [TS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST: OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION Fry = !
[N WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID g o 20
ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? . [ [x

4. HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR VPR
TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? 4. ] ’x,

5. IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE it
PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION? 5. l X _

6. DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACH FORM IFC) 6 | X
7a. DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR o
LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? 7L l“ X
7b. IF "YES", ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ (i) THE AMOUNT T
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES § ; (iil) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT L
AND GENERAL § ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $ Y A
8. DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED e et

PURPOSES? 8. ] X

9. HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION

SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTALAGENCY? . 9. | x
10. WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIEE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION B e s
MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? 10. | x

11. LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS

THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS: _
Northern Trust, 50 S LaSalle St., Chicago, IL 60675

12. NAME AND TELEPHCNE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: Natasha Smith-Walker

312-273-4026

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT | (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT
AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS, AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE

TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT
HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

Juwdy Lulin Todi by ICTEY

1
B £ 10 INCLUDEALLLFEES DUE: PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRI‘NT NAME) SIGNATURE DATET
1) REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX .~ ) ( ,Q
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END. D&\OO (LQ.L\ WAl » l ‘, | WY)\_S D_}be"*"{\ \*) ’o)-/ 2|
2) FORFEESDUESEEINSTRUCTIONS.  TREASURER or TRUSTEE (FRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE

3) REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR ﬁ %
INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO A
$100.00 PENALTY. Rodney C. Scott ? / / Z /

PREPARER (PRINT NAME) . SIGNATURE ! DATE




Kopczyk, Osher & Scott CPAs

4415 West Harrison Street, Hillside, IL 60162,(312) 236-8590
April 18, 2021

Office of the Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

Attn: Annual Report Section
100 West Randolph Street
11th Floor

Chicago, Illinois 60601-3175

RE: Second Extension Request
Project Exploration
FEIN 36-4305660
CO#0103562 -
Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020

We are requesting an additional two and one half months extension until July 15, 2021
for our organization’s Form AG990-IL. We are waiting for additional information to
finish the audit.

| ﬁ% 0‘///?/2)

Rodney Scott, CPA Date
Kopczyk, Osher and Scott




Kopczyk Osher & Scott CPAs

4415 West Harrlson Street # 552, HllIslde, IL 60162, 312) 236-8590

Fébruary'll, 2021

Office of the Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

‘Attn: Annual Report Section
100 West Randolph Street

11th Floor

Chicago, Illinois 60601-3175

RE: Sixty-day Extension Request

Project Exploration
FEIN 36-4305660
CO#0103562

. 08/31/20 Year End

A sixty-day extension of tlme is hereby requested for the
above referenced organization to complete IL Form AG-990
for the year ended August 31,2020. Additional time
required to gather all data and financial information so

that complete and accurate return can be filed.

pes— s

Rodney Scott, CBA ~Date

Kopczyk, Osher and Scott



Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-0047
Rev. J 2020
(Rev. Jandary : P File a separate application for each return.
:ﬂf;’,i’;’,“;gg;ﬁfgﬁjj v » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

Project Exploration 36-4305660
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

File by the 4511 South Ewvans

due date for City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
filing your

return. See

instructions. Chlcago IL 60653

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) @

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Natasha Smith-Walker
4511 S Evans Street
® The books are in the care of PChicago IL 60653

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN . If this is
>

for the whole group, check this box P [_]. If itis for part of the group, check this box o and attach
a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.
1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time un@7 /15/21 , to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

> |:| calendar year or

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reaso Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $§ 0
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $§ 0

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

DAA



o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax Li‘azﬁai‘-—%—
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) .
gez,‘:,:nu?w::ez? casu P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
intgrnal Revenus Sevice P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A_Forthe 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginnind9/01 /19 _and ending 08/31/20
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change Project Exploration
[ | Name change T busstess e : - ’ 36-4305660
— Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered lo sireel address) Room/suite E Telephone number
! nial retumn 4511 South Evans 312-273-4026
Flnal_ retum/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
i ::::::mmm Chicago IL 60653 oGS S 969,150
H F Name and address of principal officer . ) 7
D Appicaonpending | Natasha Smith-Walker H(a) Is this a group retum for subordmatesD Yes ]& No
4511 South Ewvans H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
Chicggo IL 6 0 6 5 3 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tavesempistatus | X| 504 03 | | 501(c) ( ) insertno) m 4947(a)(1) or [ _@27
J_ Wwebsite: »  Pro- ectexploration. org H(c) Group exemption number P>
K__Form of organization: Jﬁ Comporation | | Trust | | Association | | oter > ] L Yearof formation: 1 999 l M State of legal domicile: T T,
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8| . See Scheduleo
©
E ...............................................................................................................................................
g S P e
8 2 Check this box DEI if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
8 | 3 Numberof voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) 3 6
3| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) L4 6
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year2019 (PartV,line2a) | 5| 15
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) N 7
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIl column (C), lne 12~~~ | T7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line39 .. ... ... . e ... ... 17b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line th) 657,139 918,950
§| 9 Programservice revenue (PartVill, line2g) 86,005 50,180
g | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) 380 20
&1 11 Other revenue (Part VAll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 743,524 969,150
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 430,772 506,610
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) e 0
g- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 48,402
| 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 304,102 316,755
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) , 734,874 823,365
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 8,650 145,785
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets (Part X, linet6) o 245,528 402,219
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) e 106,615 117,521
22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract line 21 fromline20 =~ 7 138,913 284,698

Part |1 Signature Block 7

Under penalties of perjury, | decldre that | have examined this return, inpluding accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. dérlaﬁipn orfﬁrep rer (other than offE‘r) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

1 /

) ot ————— [T ]2y
Slgn Signalure of officer - Date ! 7 Y
Here } Natasha Smith-Walker Executive Director

Type or pnnt name and litle

PrnUType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check ,“ ! PTIN
Paid Rodney C. Scott Rodney C. Scott 07/14/21] ssﬁﬂemplé;ed P00733684
Preparer [ imsname  »  Kopczyk, Osher & Scott CPA Services rmvsen?  20-4206235
Use Only 4415 Harrison St Ste 552

Firm's address P Hillside_L IL 60162-1911

Phone no. 312-527—0111
,,,,,, oo . | X|Yes | INo
Form 990 (2019)

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA




Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartitt ... . . X
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SeIVICES? [ ] Yes X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 172,431 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 459,962
DAA Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 3
Part IV  Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 11X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part 1 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partiv. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVvit 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partviyt 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XII ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land v~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland v ..~~~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lilandtv. -~ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll ... .. . .. .. . . . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland Il ... .. ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partslandill 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”gotoline 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!l 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lll 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv. 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il, I,
or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 39
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable )
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 prize WiNNers? . .. . . 1c

DAA Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes| No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn [ 2a | 15
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on SchedueO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If*Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-17 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . . . .. | 12b|
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ............................................................ 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on ScheduleO 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VI ... ... . ... ... ... .. . .. . RL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followling:
a Thegoverningbody? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresseson Schedule O ... .............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ....... ... ... ... . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [ 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descrlbe In SChedUIe O hOW th’S was done ........................................................................................ 120 x
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offical 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... .. ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »IL
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P
Natasha Smith-Walker 4511 S Evans Street
Chicago IL 60653 312-273-4026

DAA Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B8) © (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for sSISsTol = eI o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related ai §, E IR _gcg_ =} related organizations
organizations |3 &| E | & g o2 3
below g8l g S |8 § -
dotted line) | 5| 2 2| 3
ol g 8
o oy
Q.
(1)Judy Lubin
U URUURU 1.00
Chair 0.00 [X X 0 0
(2Deborah Williams
SRR 1.00
Vice Chair 0.00 X X 0 0
(3)Renee Schoenberjg
U 1.50
Secretary 0.00 X 0 0
(4 Timothy Kolschowsky
TR 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 X X 0 0
(5)Nicole Williams
ST URURUUURU 1.00
Director 0.00 X 0 0
(6) Lukas Cottingham
ST URURUUURU 1.00
Director 0.00 X 0 0
(7Clayton Lawnicki
ST URURUUURU 1.00
Director 0.00 X 0 0
(8)Natasha Smith-Walker
SRR 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 112,400 0
9
(10)
(1)

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
C
() ®) o) (o) ®) (F)
Name and title Average osition Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo},(’ unless pe!‘son is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for o5l sl o | x|ex| m (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related a2 2| 2 2 %g % related organizations
organizations |8 & g»_ 2|3 % 8| @
below g2| 5 2 |og
dotted line) gl = 5| 3
21 c (o) [
3 2 ?
® Q
@ @
o
1b Subtotal ... > 112,400
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .. . . | 2
d Total (add lines1band1c) . . . . > 112,400

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »L

Yes| No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . ... . ... ........................ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

N (A) _(B) ©)
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization §

DAA

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 9

Part VIl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under

sections 512-514

gg 1a Federated campaigns 1a
©2 b Membershipdues 1b
gf ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
OS8 d Related organizations =~ 1d
gc% € Government grants (contributions) 1e 81 ’ 999
-2 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
._g < and similar amounts not included above . . .. .. 1f 836 , 951
%% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f _19 $
O h Total. Addlines 1a=1f ... ..o > 918,950
Business Code]
8 | 2a . Program Services . .. . 50,180 50,180
<
$ g : ....................................................
E u>, d ....................................................
gm o
a e
f All other program service revenue .................
g Total. Addlines2a—2f ... > 50,180
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 20 20
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ... ... ... i, >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expensed 6b
C Rentalinc. or (loss) | 6¢C
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ..o, 4
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other

sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@

b Less: cost or other
basis and sales exps.| 7b
Gainor (loss) | 7c
d Netgain or (I0SS) ... e >

Other Revenue
(2]

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding §
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See PartlV,lne18 8a
b Less: directexpenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents .............. 4
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartlV,line19 9a
b Less: directexpenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... 4
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: costofgoodssold 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .............. >
[} Business Code
3
gg " : ....................................................
=0 N
i
é d Allotherrevenue ... ................................
e Total. Addlines 1M1a=11d ............ooovvieieieieiiee... >
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... > 969,150 50,180 0 20

Form 990 (2019)

DAA
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Project Exploration

36-4305660

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts rep orted on lines 6b, Total g?;)nenses Progra(n?)service Managgri\)ent and Fun(glr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21~~~
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16~
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 465,664 228,449 216,179 21,036
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes 40,946 20,088 19,008 1,850
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
blegal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 7 7 400 7 ’ 400
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 25,227 13,030 8,456 3,741
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy ... ...
17 Tavel 36,601 33,957 1,529 1,115
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensgs
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ....................................
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 11,970 11,970
23 nswance 23,256 23,256
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a  Consulting 54,758 29,946 22,243 2,569
b  Contractual Services 42,917 42,917
¢ . Program Supplies 41,939 37,149 4,591 199
d . Honorariums 29,615 29,615
e Allotherexpenses 43,072 12,841 12,339 17,892
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 823 . 365 459 7 962 315 , 001 48 / 402
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here }D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............
DAA Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X .. . . TL
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—noninterestbearing 2,543[ 1 77,085
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 170,104 3 190,124
4  Accounts receivable’ net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
] under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) = 6
8| 7 Nowsandloansreceivavie,net 7
< 8 Inventorles for Sale Or USe 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,683| 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 169,497
b Less: accumulated depreciaion 10b 34,487 70,198] 10¢c 135,010
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11.~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11. 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV' line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal in@ 33) ...........oooveevenn..... 245,528 16 402,219
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 38,965 17 7,500
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred TV ONUE 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
%122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
§ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= [23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 67,650| 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25 110,021
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... .. oo 106,615 26 117,521
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
< |27 Netassets without donor restrictions 38,913| 27 99,698
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictons 100,000] 28 185,000
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here PD
"'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds =~~~ 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
B |32 Totalnetassetsor fund balances . ... 138,913] 32 284,698
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .. .. ... ... ... 245 ,528| 33 402,219
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 12
Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI ..............................o.ooo0cvcvieee.... s
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 969,150
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 823,365
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet 3 145,785
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 138,913
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5
6 Donated SeI'VICGS and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................................................... 6
7 Investment eXpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedueo) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) oo 10 284,698

Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIlI

........... [

1

2a

b

[

3a

b

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

Yes| No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in

Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133?

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a X

2b | X

2c | X

3a X

3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 15450047

Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 0 1 9
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service . R . R . R
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Project Exploration 36-4305660
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, AN State:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
U O Sy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

2
3
4

T N - O I

10

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
()
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Page 2

Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part ll1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 441,824 475,368 657,719 657,139 918,950 3,151,000
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 441,824 475,368 657,719 657,139 918,950 3,151,000
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (f) 789,827
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . 2,361,173
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7  Amounts fromline4 441,824 475,368 657,719 657,139 918,950 3,151,000
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... 24 7 538 380 20 969
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon .............. ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ...................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,151,969
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12 184,674
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP Nere ... ... .. o oo > | |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, colurn(fp) 14 74.91%
15  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, line14 15 79.75%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

...................................................................................................................................... > ]

organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

.......................................................................................................................... > ]
....................................................................................................................................... > ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose ... .. ..
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) . .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partvi.)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere . . ... ... > ||
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, coumn () 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part 11, line 15 . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ........... | 4 D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...... | 4 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................... | 2 D

DAA
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PartIV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a maijority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Cun"ent Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Cun"ent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part V

Section D - Distributions

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(N[ ||~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From2016 ...............................

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SKre|™|o (a0 |T|v

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016 ........................

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o (a0 |T (v

Excess from 2019

DAA
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Part VI

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Project Exploration 36-4305660
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... . ... ... oo | I ves [ | No

Part i Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educatio@ Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
TOtaI number Of Conservatlon easements ....................................................................... 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin@) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

D Yes D No

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

S

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(n)(A)B)i)? ... [ ] Yes [ ] No
In Part XIlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIlI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 ... > S
(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... > S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 > S
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. .. . e > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

Ending BAIANCE .. ... 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

- o o o0
>
a
=
=
o
>
(]
a
c
=.
>
@
—
=
o
<
@
o}
=
-—
o

1a Beginning of year balance
b ContrIbUtlonS ..........................
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment» %
b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Termendowmentd %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes [ No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(i) Related organizations ... 3
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ...~ 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land .......................................
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 151,812 16,802 135,010
eOther .. .............ooooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii... 17,685 17,685
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) .. .. .. . . . > 135,010

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Pro-ject Exploration 36-4305660 Page 3
Part VII Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Part VIIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P
PartIX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

1) Federal income taxes
2) Payroll Protection Advance 110,021
3)
)
)
)
)
)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... . . . ' ' oo > 110,021
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ... .. .. RL
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Project Exploration 36-4305660 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 1,068,938
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b 99,788

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 99,788
3 Subtractline 2efromlined 3 969,150
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . ... . . . .. .. . . . .. .. . ... . ... .. 5 969,150

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 923,153
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a 99,788

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

c Other |OSSGS ......................................................................... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 99,788
3 Subtractline 2efromlined 3 823,365
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ... . . . . . . ... . . ... . .. ... ... .. 5 823,365

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ho. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Project Exploration 36-4305660

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Project Exploration

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Project Exploration, which comprise the
statement of financial position as of August 31, 2020 and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material aspects, the

financial position of Project Exploration as of August 31, 2020 and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America. P
)@M 4 624,&% 2,4,,@

KOPCZYK, OSHER, & SCOTT

Chicago, lllinois
July 14, 2021



PROJECT EXPLORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash $ 77,085
Grants Receivable 190,124
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 267,209
FIXED ASSETS NET $ 135,010
TOTAL ASSETS $ 402,219

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 7,500
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 7,500

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

PPP Refundable Advance $ 110,021
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES $ 110,021
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 117,521
NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS $ 99,698

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 185,000
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 284,698
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 402,219

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
2



PROJECT EXPLORATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

REVENUE

Direct Public Support
Government Grants

Interest

Program Revenue

Donated Services and Facilities
Net Assets Released from Restrictions
TOTAL REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
Program Services

Management and General
Fundraising

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

Without Donor  With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 651,951 $ 185,000 $ 836,951
81,999 81,999
20 20
50,180 50,180
99,788 99,788
100,000 <100,000> 0
$ 983,938 $ 85,000 $ 1,068,938
$ 478,425 $ 0 $ 478,425
380,332 0 380,332
64,396 0 64,396
$ 923,153 $ 0 $ 923,153
$ 60,785 $ 85,000 $ 145,785
38,913 100,000 138,913
$ 99,698 $ 185,000 $ 284,698

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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PROJECT EXPLORATION
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

Program Management Grand
Services & General Fundraising Total
Compensation and Benefits $ 248,537 $ 235,188 $ 22,885 $ 506,610
Contractual Services 42 917 0 0 42 917
Travel and Meals 33,957 1,529 1,115 36,601
Occupancy — Rent — In Kind 8,000 1,000 1,000 10,000
Program Supplies and Equipment 37,149 4,591 199 41,939
Honorariums 29,615 0 0 29,615
Audit and Accounting Fees 0 7,400 0 7,400
Printing, Promotion, and Photography 7,489 572 3,741 11,802
Telephone 0 611 0 611
Insurance 0 23,256 0 23,256
Legal Expense — In Kind 10,463 64,331 14,994 89,788
Staff Development 1,415 250 0 1,665
Computer / Information Tech 3,069 5,992 0 9,061
Postage and Delivery 4,878 889 0 5,767
Services 3,287 5,486 0 8,773
Events 942 0 17,892 18,834
Depreciation 11,970 0 0 11,970
Office and General Expense 663 6,995 0 7,658
Consulting Expense 29,946 22,242 2,570 54,758
Program Expenses 4,128 0 0 4,128
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 478,425 $ 380,332 $ 64,396 $ 923,153

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
4



PROJECT EXPLORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net Assets $ 145,785

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 11,970
Grants Receivables <20,020>
Prepaid Expenses 2,683
Accounts Payable <31.465>
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 108,953

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Addition of Fixed Assets $ <76,782>

Net Cash Provided <Used > by Investing Activities $ <76,782>

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Repayment of Note Payable $ <67,650>
PPP Refundable Advance 110,021
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities $ 42,371
Net Increase<Decrease> in Cash 74,542
Cash Balance — Beginning of Year 2,543
Cash Balance — End of Year $ 77,085

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
5



PROJECT EXPLORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Project Exploration (PE) is a nonprofit science education organization whose
mission is to create transformative learning opportunities for youth
underrepresented in the sciences - particularly students of color and girls - by
equipping them with the skills, practices, and mindset needed for a lifelong pursuit
of learning.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncement

Effective September 1, 2018, the Organization adopted Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The ASU
amends the current reporting model for nonprofit organizations and enhances their
required disclosures. The major changes include: (a) requiring the presentation of only
two classes of net assets now entitled “net assets without donor restrictions” and “net
assets with donor restrictions”, (b) modifying the presentation of underwater endowment
funds and related disclosures, (c) requiring the use of the placed in service approach to
recognize the expirations of restrictions on gifts used to acquire or construct long-lived
assets absent explicit donor stipulations otherwise, (d) requiring that all nonprofits
present an analysis of expenses by function and nature in either the statement of
activities, a separate statement, or in the notes and disclose a summary of the
allocation methods used to allocate costs, (e) requiring the disclosure of quantitative
and qualitative information regarding liquidity and availability of resources, (f) presenting
investment return net of external and direct expenses, and (g) modifying other financial
statement reporting requirements and disclosures intended to increase the usefulness
of nonprofit financial statements.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as support without donor restrictions or support
with donor restrictions support depending on the existence of any donor restrictions.
When a donor restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to
net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are
met in the same accounting period as that in which they are received are reported as
support without donor restrictions.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for not-for-
profit organizations.



PROJECT EXPLORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Subsequent Events

The financial statements were available to be issued on July 14, 2021, with subsequent
events being evaluated through this date.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments which are readily
available for current use. Bank accounts are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. At
August 31, 2020, the Organization did not have bank accounts whose cash balances
exceeded the FDIC insured limit.

Liquidity

The Organization has $ 267,209 of financial assets available within one year of the
balance sheet date to meet cash needs for general expenditures consisting of cash of
$77,085, Grants Receivable of $190,124. None of the financial assets are subject to
donor or other contractual restrictions that make them unavailable for general
expenditure within one year of the balance sheet date.

Fixed Assets
Project Exploration follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for fixed
assets over $1,000. Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the useful

lives of the assets generally as follows:

Office Equipment 5 Years



PROJECT EXPLORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Tax Status

Project Exploration is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Project Exploration has also
been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of
Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section
170(b)(1)(A)(vi). There was no unrelated business income nor unrecognized tax
benefits for the year ended August 31, 2020. Each of the Organization’s prior three
years remains subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The
Organization has evaluated its tax positions for all open tax years. Based on the
evaluation of the Organization ’s tax positions, management believes all tax positions
taken would be upheld under an examination. Therefore, no provision for the effects of
uncertain tax positions has been recorded for the year ended August 31, 2020.

NOTE 3. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with Donor Restrictions are:

Boeing $ 125,000
Siragusa 10,000
Children First Fund 50,000

Total $ 185,000

NOTE 4. DONATED SERVICES AND FACILITIES

The Organization receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers
assisting the Organization in its programs. However, these donated services are not
reflected in the financial statements because they do not meet the criteria for
recognition of such volunteer effort. Donated services, which include legal services, are
reflected in the statement of activities at their fair value where they do meet the criteria
for recognition. For the year ended August 31, 2020, the value of donated legal services
amounted to $89,788.

Effective September 1, 2013, the Organization entered into a formal lease agreement
with the Board of Education of the City of Chicago that expired June 30, 2014. No new
agreement has been signed as of August 31, 2020. The Organization has estimated
that the fair market value of donated rent is $10,000 per year.



PROJECT EXPLORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. NOTE PAYABLE / RELATED PARTIES

The Organization signed a note dated September 18, 2013, due to Gerald A.
Kolschowsky and Karen A. Kolschowsky, with a principal sum of $75,000 and no
interest. As of March 01,2020, the loan was canceled, as charitable contribution and
gift to Project Exploration.

One of the Board members is related to Gerald A. Kolschowsky and Karen A.
Kolschowsky.

NOTE 6. PAYROLL PROTECTION PROGRAM REFUNDABLE ADVANCE

On April 30, 2020, the Organization received the 1st round of the Paycheck Protection
Program ("PPP") established by the US Government Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security (CARES) Act. The PPP provides for assistance for qualifying
entities to support personnel costs and other immediate needs. Project Exploration
received $110,022 in the form of a loan, administered by the SBA (Small Business
Administration). This loan and accrued interest are forgivable provided certain
guidelines are met. The Organization had not applied for loan forgiveness as of August
31, 2020, and so the amount of the loan remains an outstanding liability on its
Statement of Financial Position.

NOTE 7: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The COVID-19 outbreak has caused business disruption and cancellation of events and
projects in 2020. While the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is
considerable uncertainty around the duration of the disruptions and the impact on the
Organization’s employees and other stakeholders. The extent to which COVID -19 may
impact the Organization’s financial condition or results cannot be reasonably estimated
at this time.





